

*Anastasia M. Lundy*  
*Administration, RRD-DEQ*  
*Phone: 517-284-5129 / Fax: 517-373-2637*  
*Email: [LundyA1@michigan.gov](mailto:LundyA1@michigan.gov)*

---

**From:** Renteria, Sylvia (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Monday, October 19, 2015 11:08 AM  
**To:** Lundy, Anastasia (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: Flint Water Supplemental

It is PA 143 of 2015.

Sylvia Renteria  
 Financial Specialist  
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality  
 6<sup>th</sup> Floor Constitution Hall  
 T: 517-284-5006  
 F: 517-241-7428

---

**From:** Lundy, Anastasia (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Monday, October 19, 2015 11:07 AM  
**To:** Renteria, Sylvia (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: Flint Water Supplemental

Great news. Question: Although the PDF isn't available do you have the PA #? We'll need that to set up the PCA, since we don't have any GF/GP in the Lab right now.

Thanks!!!

*Anastasia M. Lundy*  
*Administration, RRD-DEQ*  
*Phone: 517-284-5129 / Fax: 517-373-2637*  
*Email: [LundyA1@michigan.gov](mailto:LundyA1@michigan.gov)*

---

**From:** Renteria, Sylvia (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Monday, October 19, 2015 10:40 AM  
**To:** Lundy, Anastasia (DEQ)  
**Subject:** Flint Water Supplemental

Anastasia,

The governor has just approved a FY16 supplemental for the Flint water issue. Here is the link to the house version of the Flint supplemental. The legislature website doesn't have the PA version out there yet.

<http://www.legislature.mi.gov/documents/2015-2016/billconcurrent/House/pdf/2015-HCB-4102.pdf>

RRD was appropriated funds as follows:

Approp 04526  
 Fund 0001 \$1,000,000

The funds are for additional testing at the state lab. The lab will need to know what coding to use for these tests. I am assuming that you'll identify the index, PCA, and use the department wide project number.

Please let me know if you have any questions on the supplemental. I would be happy to follow up.

Thank you,  
Sylvia

**Sylvia Rentería**  
**Financial Specialist**  
**Michigan Department of Environmental Quality**  
**6<sup>th</sup> Floor Constitution Hall**  
**T: 517-284-5006**  
**F: 517-241-7428**